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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
RFP Title:  NHDOC 12-05-GFDFS In-State Courier Services 
 
RFP Deadline: April 27, 2012, no later than 2:00 EST 
 
 
Question # 1:   Page 5, 11.5. - Which address should deliveries using Fedex / UPS be sent to? 
 
Answer # 1: Proposals must be received (not simply post-marked) by the NH Department of 
Corrections, Contract Administrator, P.O. Box 1806, Concord, NH 03302-1806 or hand delivered to 
Room 324, on the third (3rd) floor of the Main Building of the Governor Hugh J. Gallen State Office 
Park South Complex, 105 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH, 03301 no later than April 27, 2012 at 2:00PM 
EST, to be considered. 
 
For Fedex and/or UPS deliveries please use the physical street address.  
 
Question # 2:  Page 18, 5.1.1 - How large and how many medical and mail bags are picked up from 
each location? 
 
Answer # 2:   

• Medical Bags:  Dimensions: 25 ½” x 16” wide x 5 ½” deep; Two-three medical bags for NCF; 
one for NH State Prison for Women and one for Shea Farm 

• Mail Bags:  Generally the mail bags will be exchanged one for one; one empty for one full or 
visa versa. 

 
Question # 3: Page 18, 5.1.1 - What are the dimensions / weights of the urine coolers that are being 
picked up / delivered? 
 
Answer # 3:   The urine coolers are Rubbermaid 48 quart rectangular shaped coolers.  Size: 15.5" x 
23.4" x 14.3."  The samples are light and it is basically the weight of the cooler. 
 
Question # 4:  Page 18, 5.1.1 - What are the weights, sizes of the supplies being picked up and 
delivered? 
 
Answer # 4:  Urine testing supplies are instant test cups in a box self enclosed box approx 13” x 17” x 
6”. All items do not weigh much. There may be files in addition to mail.      



Questions and Answers 
NHDOC 12-05-GFDFS 

 

Promoting Public Safety through Integrity, Respect, Professionalism, Collaboration and Accountability 
 
State of NH, Department of Corrections  RFP 12-05-GFDFS, closing date: 4/27/2012 
Division of Field Services  Page 3 of 4 

Question # 5:  Page 18, 5.2.1- How many urine coolers and mail bags are picked up at each location? 
 
Answer # 5:  One (1). 
 
Question # 6:  Page 18, 5.2.1 - What are the weights and dimensions of the urine testing supplies, urine 
coolers and mail bags that are being delivered? 
 
Answer # 6:   

• Urine Testing Supplies:  Urine testing supplies are instant test cups in a box self enclosed box 
approximately 13” x 17” x 6”. All items do not weigh much.  

• Urine Coolers:  Urine coolers are Rubbermaid 48 quart rectangular shaped coolers Size: 15.5" x 
23.4" x 14.3." The samples are light and it is basically the weight of the cooler; 

• Mail Bags: Approximately 17” x 12 ¼” x 11 ½” H.  The weight of a mail bag is light.   
 
  
Question # 7:  Page 19, 5.3.1 - Is daily (Monday-Friday) pick up service required at all ten (10) DO 
locations with same day delivery to 33 Hazen Drive by 3:45PM?? 
 
Answer # 7:   

• District Office (DO) Location pick up services: Once per week, per DO location; 8:00 AM – 
4:00 PM upon mutual agreement of the NHDOC and the Vendor, Monday-Friday, with same day 
delivery to the Department of Safety, Forensic Laboratory, 33 Hazen Drive, Third (3) Floor, 
Concord, NH 03301 if required.  

• All deliveries to the Forensic Laboratory shall be made Monday-Friday prior to or at 3:45PM. 
 
Question # 8: Page 19, 5.3.1 - At what time can pick ups for the full Urine Coolers be made at all the 10 
DO locations, NHSP-M, NHSP-W and Shea Farm? 
 
Answer # 8:   
 

NHSP-M, NHSP-W, Shea Farm: 
 

8.1. Daily Schedule for NH Department of Corrections Correctional Facilities: 
8.1.1. Vendor shall provide the following courier services as described below to each 

Correctional Facility listed below. 
 

Daily Schedule:  
Monday – Friday Courier Service Locations: 

1:00 PM 
NHSP-W, Goffstown, NH: 
1.  Pick-up empty NHSP-W  Medical Bags & NHSP-W Mail Bags; and 
2.  Pick-up full NHSP-W Urine Cooler. 

2:00 PM 
Shea Farm, Concord, NH: 
1.  Pick-up empty Shea Farm Medical Bags  & Shea Farm Mail Bags; and 
2.  Pick-up full Shea Farm Urine Cooler. 

 
2:45 PM 

 

NHSP-M, Concord, NH (MAILROOM): 
1.  Drop-off empty NHSP-W & Shea Farm Mail Bags; 
2.  Drop-off empty Urine Cooler from day schedule; 
3.  Pick-up full NHSP-W & Shea Farm Mail Bags; 
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4.  Pick-up full Urine Coolers for delivery to State Forensic Lab; and 
5.  Pick-up/Drop-off Field Services DO Mail Bags for next day schedule. 

 
3:15 PM 

 

NHSP-M, Concord, NH (PHARMACY): 
1.  Drop-off empty NHSP-W & Shea Farm Med Bags; and 
2.  Pick-up full NHSP-W & Shea Farm Med Bags. 

 
3:45 PM 

 

NH Department of Safety (Forensic Lab), 33 Hazen Drive, 3rd FL, Concord, NH: 
1.  Drop-off full Urine Coolers;  
2.  Pick-up NHSP-W & Shea Farm Urine Coolers and Urine Testing Supplies.  

 
4:00 PM 

 

Shea Farm, Concord, NH: 
1.  Drop-off full Shea Farm Medical Bags  & Shea Farm Mail Bags; and 
2.  Drop-off empty Shea Farm Urine Cooler & Urine Testing Supplies. 

 
5:00 PM 

 

NHSP-W, Goffstown, NH: 
1.  Drop-off full NHSP-W Medical Bags & NHSP-W Mail Bags; and 
2.  Drop-off empty NHSP-W Urine Cooler & Urine Testing Supplies. 

 
District Office (DO) locations: 

 
8.2. Weekly Schedule for NH Department of Corrections District Office (DO) locations: 

8.2.1. Vendor shall provide the following pick-up/drop-off courier services as described below once 
a week during business office hours to each location listed below  

• Pick-up Urine Coolers and Mail Bags; and 
• Drop-off Urine Coolers, Urine Testing Supplies and Mail Bags. 
 

Weekly Schedule:  
(once per week per location during business office hours)

Monday – Friday 
Courier Service Locations: 

8:00 AM – 4:00 PM CLAREMONT DO, Claremont, 
NH 

8:00 AM – 4:00 PM CONCORD DO, Concord, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM DOVER DO, Dover, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM EXETER DO, Exeter, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM KEENE DO, Keene, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM LACONIA DO, Laconia, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM MANCHESTER DO, Manchester, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM NASHUA DO, Nashua, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM NORTH HAVERHILL DO, N. Haverhill, NH 
8:00 AM – 4:00 PM WOLFEBORO DO, Wolfeboro, NH 

 
 

Department of Safety, Forensic Laboratory: 
 
8.3. Daily Schedule for other State Agency Locations: 

8.3.1 Vendor shall provide the following courier services as described below for each District 
Office location, NHSP-M, NHSP-W and Shea Farm on a daily basis, Monday-Friday:   

• Drop off full Urine Coolers; and 
• Pick up empty Urine Coolers and Urine Testing Supplies for next day courier service 

location schedule.  
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Any pickups of Urine Coolers that contain urine samples to be tested at the Department of 
Safety, shall be delivered to the Forensic Laboratory Monday-Friday prior to or at 3:45PM. 

 
Question # 9:  Page 19, 5.3.1 - How many urine coolers are picked up from each location? 
 
Answer # 9:  One is picked up from each office, and an empty one is simultaneously dropped off. They 
are stored at the Department of Safety, Forensic Laboratory, 33 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03301. 
 
Question # 10:  Page 19, 5.3.1 - What are the dimensions / weights of both the empty urine coolers and 
the supplies that are delivered? 
 
Answer # 10:   The urine coolers are Rubbermaid 48 quart rectangular shaped coolers Size: 15.5" x 
23.4" x 14.3." The samples are light and it is basically the weight of the cooler. 
  
Question # 11:   Page 19, 6.1 - Will the State provide all the containers and coolers necessary? 
 
Answer # 11:  Yes 
 
Question # 12:   Page 23, 15 - Can you provide a link or reference to the statutory citations that provide 
for exemptions of the public records law? 
 
Answer # 12:  http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/VI/91-A/91-A-mrg.htm 
 
Question # 13:  Can you provide a link to details of the existing contract that the State has for these In 
State Courier Services? 
 
Answer # 13:   

• http://www.nh.gov/nhdoc/business/documents/NHDOC07-06-GFDFS.pdf 
• http://www.nh.gov/nhdoc/business/documents/vendor_questions.pdf 

 

Daily Schedule: 
Monday - Friday Courier Service Locations: 

Prior to 3:45 PM DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY, Forensic Laboratory, 3rd Floor, 33 Hazen 
Drive, Concord, NH 
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